



DONNA BOYLE CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Donna Boyle is an Associate in the business valuation and litigation consulting support firm of KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC. Ms. Boyle works with lawyers, accountants, and valuation experts, performing detailed analysis of financial documents, tracing and lifestyle analyses and other analytical procedures in connection with forensic accounting and valuation engagements.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC **2002 – Present**
Associate, Valuation and Consulting Services

KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC specializes in the valuation of businesses, professional practices, and other assets, relating to equitable distribution, estate and gift tax planning, shareholder disputes, business planning and transactions.

Benetton Services **1997 – 2001**
Legal Assistant

Assisted Legal Counsel in preparing affidavits, promissory notes, letters of credit and secured notes.

Margolin, Winer & Evens, LLP **1993 – 1996**
Administrative Assistant

Assisted in creating and designing proposals and presentations. Maintained cash receipts and prepared weekly status reports.

EDUCATION

Drake Business School 1985
Notary Public 2003